

**MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
COVINA UNIFIED EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
AND THE
COVINA-VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT**

RE: CHANGES TO MIDDLE SCHOOL ATHLETIC STIPENDS

The Covina Unified Education Association ("CUEA") and the Covina-Valley Unified School District ("C-VUSD") hereby agree to the following to update the current Middle School Athletic Stipends for Grades 6-8, 17 per site (3 seasons) to include athletic directors as set forth herein for the 2025-2026 and 2026-2027 school years only.

The total number of athletic stipends listed on the Middle School Athletic Stipends for Grades 6-8 will change from 17 per site (3 seasons) to 19 per site (3 seasons) to include athletic directors. This change will be ongoing and will be added to the CUEA collective bargaining agreement during the next negotiation cycle.


Michelle Ramos, CUEA Bargaining Chair


Date


Michele Doll, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel


Date